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From:
Sent: 10 April 2012 16:51
To: ] : ‘
Ce: Co— - G-/ LE) e
-Subject: RE: Forecasting during Olympics
o |

Thanks for getting back to meeSllis in Manchester on the 30" but is able to dial in to a teleconference in the
morning, so | propose we aim for 10.30 to 11.30, as this is also good for me anc ‘ :
I'm happy if you want to come to AEA’s London office to meet in person but it will just be me here, withdilliiand

@l the phone. _ _ ’

I'll send the dial-in details separately. | won't circulate a specific agenda but we will need to cover:

implementation of the DAQY triggers and averaging periods
Consistency in forecasting

Consistency in reporting realtime data

Responding to press enquiries

Tl ot o

! look forward to talking to you in a few weeks. Thanks again, '




